
From: 
To: 

CC: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Sweeney,. Laura_ISMO.)._. 	 -, 
.. 	

i 	! 
'PascualC©state.gov'; 

i 	 Daniel A. Restrepo 	t i 	Kevin M. O'Reilly 	i.. i i ATF 	: i(ATF);1 	Heidi E.-Avery 	i 	I-Da-trici 60-g-swell 	i i i 	 i 	 . 
i i Sarah M. Kendall 	; l 	Steven P. Croley 	i _.i 

Tooneymm©state.gov'; 'JacobsonkS -@§tafe:OVr`FeeleSiMigSTate:gov'; 'williamsjha©state.gov'; 
Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
3/10/2011 7:15:45 AM 
Re: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

Hearing is at 11 am today. 

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
Sent;_Tbursday,_March 10,.2011 0709 AM 
To: I 	 Kevin M. O'Reilly 	 i.• i 	Daniel A. Restrepo 	i 

■ 	' 	 1 	
■ / i- 	 .. 

..) 	 i ...a._  Daniel.A.12estrepo.________._.l., 'Pascua IC@state .._govi <Pascua IC@state.gov >_;_ Breuer, Lanny A._ .(CRM);1 	ATF 	I 
i  ATF ; (ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); i_ . 	 Heidi E. Avery i. 	 . J / 

Patricia Cogswell 	 :.:..:.:. 7.7. :i.:..-.L.:: 

1 	Sarah M. Kendall 	 Steven P. Croley 	 i • 

	

. ! , L.- 	 ; 
tE ififiöii-éYfrifrigadté -jjöVr i'doiiéymm@state.gov >; 'JacobsonRS@state.govi <JacobsonRS@state.gov >; 
'Feeley3D@state.govi <FeeleyJD@state.gov >; 'williamsjha@state.gov' <williamsjha@state.gov >; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

Adding Tracy from DOJ's press office. I'll send the public comments that the AG made yesterday when asked about FF at a 

press conference yesterday, which might address some of the concerns below. We can also review the suggested edits to 
_ 

the talking pointsd. 	 DP 	 : 

i DP 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. [mailtoft_ Kevin M. O'Reilly 	I 
Sent: Thursday, March 10,2011 07:01 AM 
To: [ 	 Daniel A. Restrepo 	 ]; 'PascualC@state.govi <PascualC@state.gov >; Breuer, Lanny A. 
(CRM); Sweeney, Laura (SMO)] 

Cc: 'rooneymm@state.gov ' <rooneymm@state.gov >; JacobsonRS@state.govi <JacobsonRS@state.gov >; 
'Feeley3D@state.govi <FeeleyJD@state.gov >; 'williamsjha@state.gov' <williamsjha@state.gov > 
Subject: Re: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

+ Steve Croley 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

Privacy 

From: Restrepo, Daniel A. 
To: 'PascualC@state.govi <PascualC@state.gov >; lanny.Breup.0_usdoiciom'i.ann_v_..lar_euerPusdoj.gov>; 
'La ura.Sweeney2@usdolgovi <La ura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov >; 	 ATF 

ATF !<Keri-lcie-E(36-0-----kii—TO'keilly, Kevin M.; Avery, Heidi E.; 

Sarah M. Kendall 

ATF 	l(ATF); . Melson,_ .Kenneth E. (ATF); Avery, Heidi E. 
! 	Heidi E. Avery 	i;  Cogsw—e-1170-a- rki -alj-----  - 1:3 iricia -6ogswell 	 ., Kendall, Sarah M. , 

Sarah M. Kendall !• i  . ' 	 gteven P. Croley 	 . . v 

'ngsw611-; Patricia; Kenai, &kali' M. 
Cc: 'rooneymm@state.gov ' <rooneymm@state.gov >; jacobsonrs@state.govi <jacobsonrs@state.gov >; 'Feeley3D@state.govi 

DOJ-FF-00790 



<FeeleyJD©state.gov >; iwilliamsjha©state.govi <williamsjha©state.gov > 
Sent: Thu Mar 10 06:22:49 2011 
Subject: Re: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

+ Heidi Avery, Patty Cogswell, and Sarah Kendall 

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualC©state.gov> 
To: Janny.13.reu e Lau sclotgoy <La nny,13reue r&usclology ?LW. ura . Sweeney2R.U.SCIaLICIV_. La ura .Sweer,leY2@.1.1511C21,g,ov>; 

AtF 	 • Ken.Melsonl ATF kKen.Melsonl 	ATF 	Restrepo, , 
Daniel A.; O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Cc: Rooney, Matthew M <RooneyMM©state.gov >; Jacobson, Roberta S <JacobsonRS©state.gov>; Feeley, John D (Mexico 
City) <FeeleyJD©state.gov >; Williams, James H (Mexico City) <williamsjha©state.gov > 
Sent: Thu Mar 10 03:04:05 2011 
Subject: Fw: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

Help! See below. 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

From: 	Carlos Pascual 
To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
Sent: Thu Mar 10 01:52:52 2011 
Subject: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

Colleagues, 

DP 

DOJ-FF-00791 



op 
Many thanks. 

Carlos 

Our original points: 

DP 
-§-tife- -1 email follows. 

On Thu, Mar 10, 2011 at 1:42 AM, Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualC@state.gov > wrote: 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

From: 	 State/Privacy 
J 

To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
Cc: Feeley, John D (Mexico City) 
Sent: Thu Mar 10 00:35:24 2011 
Subject: draft 

Carlos, following this evening's meeting) 	 State 

State 
DOJ-FF-00792 



State 

i 

DOJ-FF-00793 
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